

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

# ONE HUNDRED AND THIRD LEGISLATURE

---

---

## Legislative Document

No. 930

S. P. 346

In Senate, February 15, 1967

Referred to Committee on State Government. Sent down for concurrence and ordered printed.

JERROLD B. SPEERS, Secretary

Presented by Senator Snow of Cumberland.

---

---

## STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
SIXTY-SEVEN

---

### AN ACT Relating to Unindorsed Checks of Recipients of Aid to the Aged, Blind and Disabled.

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

**R. S., T. 22, § 3410, amended.** Section 3410 of Title 22 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

#### § 3410. Unindorsed checks; procedure

When for any reason whatsoever a ~~recipient of~~ **person who has been determined to be eligible for** aid to the aged, blind or disabled is unable to ~~properly indorse the check for the last payment approved for him prior to his death or commitment to an institution,~~ **properly indorse the check for the last payment approved for him prior to his death or** the department may approve payment by the state of obligations incurred by the recipient for board ~~or medical or nursing services and room~~ **or medical or nursing services and room** in anticipation of the receipt of such check ~~but not in excess of the amount of the check, such payments to be authorized in accordance with the rules and regulations of the department.~~ **but not in excess of the amount of the check, such payments to be authorized in accordance with the rules and regulations of the department.** Any claim which may be paid under ~~the foregoing this section~~ **this section** must be presented to the department in writing within 60 days of the date of the death ~~or commitment~~ **of the recipient eligible person.**